

# **Kenzie Dowdle**

## **HIGHLIGHTS**

Proficient use of Microsoft Office programs  
Engaging public speaker  
Data collection

## **ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

American Society of Animal Science member  
Presented research at Pathways Kingsville 2013: Effect of Hydration Hay™ on dry matter intake and water intake of horses transported long distances during summer conditions  
TAMUC Dean's list 2 semesters  
TAMUC President's list 3 semesters  
Master of Beef Advocacy  
Graduate assistant coordinator of Career Development Events: Vet Techniques 2013 and Livestock 2014  
Assisted in Career Development Events: Vet Techniques 2011 and 2012  
Assisted in Research for Purina Mills LLC on: Effect of Hydration Hay™ on water intake, blood urea nitrogen to creatinine ratio and vital signs of horses transported long distances during summer conditions  
Assisted in Research for Purina Mills LLC on: Effect of Hydration Hay™ on hydration status, water intake, packed cell volume, total protein, and blood glucose concentrations of horses transported long distances during summer conditions

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY - COMMERCE**

Commerce, TX

#### **Graduate Assistance Researcher**

2013 to Present

Assist professor in teaching and grading for Introduction to Animal Science labs and Animal Nutrition. Also assist and perform research and data collection on various research projects.

#### **TAMUC Equine Farm Student Worker**

Feb 2012- Dec 2012

Assist in caring for over 40 horses located on the University Equine Farm. Skills learned: Equine nutrition, farm management, riding experience, horse training, and leadership experience

## **EDUCATION**

### **MASTER OF SCIENCE: AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES**

2013- Present

#### **Texas A&M University – Commerce**

Commerce, TX

Current GPA: 4.00

Emphasis in animal reproduction and nutrition

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE: ANIMAL SCIENCE**

Dec 2012

#### **Texas A&M University Commerce**

Commerce, TX

GPA: 3.85